
Angela, 
I refer to the attached letter- I just want to clarify that this request relates 
to the RBHSC. I apologise for not making this clear at the time. 
Kind regards 
Bernie 
 
 
 
 
 

E-mail Message

From: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD) [EX:/o=NIGOV/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn

To: Angela Crawford [SMTP: net], John Johnston 
[SMTP: , Joanna Bolton 
[SMTP:

Cc: Durrant, Lisa [EX:/o=NIGOV/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn

Sent: 08/04/2013 at 14:12
Received: 08/04/2013 at 14:12
Subject: Re AD-0543-13- Clarification

Attachments: AD-0543-13 - AD to DLS requesting docs - 15-03-13.PDF
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